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Milroy, Shannon

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 3:18 PM
To: ATax Communications
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Accommodations Tax Grant Application

WARNING!  

This email originated from outside of the Town of Bluffton's email system. DO NOT click any links or open any 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Accommodations Tax Grant Application 
 

  

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT 
APPLICATION 

Accommodations Tax 
Grant Application 
Instructions 

Accommodations Tax Grant Application Instructions  

Accommodations Tax 
Grant Application 
Instructions 

I have read and acknowledged the Town of Bluffton, SC 

Accommodations Tax Grant Application Instructions. 

(Section Break) 

Application Date 12/30/2024  

Project Name MAYFEST WEEKEND IN BLUFFTON 

Project/Event Location OLD TOWN BLUFFTON 

Is this a new project or 
event? 

No 

Project/Event Start Date: 5/9/2025  

Project/Event End Date 5/11/2025  

Multi-Year 
Project/Event? 

No 
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Total Project Costs $53,000 

Total ATAX Funds 
Requested 

$24,000 

Percent of Total Budget 26% 

Date the funds are 
needed: 

3/17/2025  

Full Legal Organization 
Name 

THE ROTARY CLUB OF BLUFFTON 

Address PO BOX 142 

Street Address Line 2 Field not completed. 

City BLUFFTON  

State SC 

Zip Code 29910 

Applicant must be 
designated as a non-
profit entity to receive 
ATAX funds. Is your 
entity a non-profit 
organization? 

Yes 

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

Organization Primary Point of Contact 

First Name MARY  

Last Name O'NEILL 

Title PAST PRESIDENT 

Phone Number 843-815-2472 

E-mail Address maryaoneill6@aol.com  

(Section Break) 

Organization Secondary Point of Contact 

First Name MICHAEL 
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Last Name TRIPKA 

Title PRESIDENT 

Phone Number 843-540-9022 

E-mail Address mike_tripka@yahoo.com  

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

Project Description:  Quirky, eclectic, different, unique are all descriptors that have 

been associated with this town and it then decided to be 

celebrated with the conception of the Bluffton Village Festival/ 

Mayfest. Forty five years ago, Babbie Guscio, a unique 

individual herself, came up with the idea to have a festival to 

celebrate the people of Bluffton and a place where children 

could experience the beauty and talents unique to this area. To 

embrace and support the arts, a get together of culture in 

Bluffton complete with fabulous foods, ugly dogs, music, crafts 

and art. 

As former mayor Emmett McCracken, reports “Now folks come 

from our of state and from all over, which speaks to the success 

the festival has gained over the years.” 

 

The festival’s success, originating with Babbie Guscio and now 

since 2009 continues due to the work, dedication and efforts of 

the Rotary Club of Bluffton. And the hard work certainly pays off, 

as the event grows in popularity from year to year. Even though 

there are vendors and commercial sponsors, the festival is the 

antithesis of a commercialized fair. Bluffton Mayfest, an annual 

tradition held the Saturday before Mother’s Day from 10 a.m. to 

5 p.m. in Old Town, exudes a laid-back attitude and a unique 

local flavor that exists only in that “Bluffton State of Mind.” 

 

It's the perfect addition to your Lowcountry Mother’s Day 

Weekend! And that is our exact message to our out-of-town 

visitors: Celebrate Mom with a Lowcountry weekend – enjoy our 

fine restaurants, take a boat excursion on the May River, visit 

the Heyward House to glean our history, shop our interesting 

boutiques and galleries, stay in our unique inns or guest rentals 

and experience Mayfest at its finest. 

List any required 
permits, if applicable. If 
none, type “N/A": 

ABL 

Describe all planned 
advertising and 

Print, digital, social, direct mail, radio and tv 
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marketing for this 
project/event: 

Please list all media 
outlets you intend to 
utilize for your 
project/event (i.e. 
names of magazines, TV 
and radio stations, etc.): 

The Vacation Planner, designed and mailed by the Hilton Head 

Island- Bluffton Chamber, is mailed out to over 140,000 people.  

Hilton Head Island Chamber Newsletter E-Blasts to 140,000 

people.  

Print ads and digital in Post & Courier and its affiliates in 

Charleston, Columbia, and Charlotte; Island Packet, City Sun, 

Celebrate Bluffton, Local Life, Savannah Magazine 

WTOC and WHHI 

107.9 and 98.7 

 
 
All advertising/marketing paid for with Town of Bluffton Accommodations Tax 
dollars must incorporate the branding shown here: Town of Bluffton Brand 
Standards. The use of the Town’s logo must meet the design standards 
outlined at the aforementioned link and be approved by the Town. Designs 
may be submitted electronically using this link. Please allow five (5) business 
days for approval.  

Impact on or Benefit to 
Tourism: 

Since its inception, Mayfest has been selling what Bluffton has 

to offer -art, culture, history and all located on the beautiful May 

River. By branding Mayfest as part of a Mother's Day weekend, 

tourists should want to include it in their itinerary. To 

accomplish this our marketing will include out of town 

advertising and hopefully our 

town will benefit from the uptake in tourist numbers and dollars. 

Last year's tourist count was up from the previous year. 

 
 
“Tourist” means a person who does not reside within the corporate limits of 
the Town or within a Town zip code that takes a trip into the corporate limits of 
the Town for any purpose, except daily commuting to and from work. 

“Travel” and “Tourism” mean the action and activities of people taking trips 
outside their home communities for any purpose, except daily commuting to 
and from work. 

Additional Comments: Field not completed. 

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
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To download the Town’s required Line-Item Budget Form, click here: 
https://www.townofbluffton.sc.gov/DocumentCenter/View/4295/ATAX-
Grant-Application-Line-Item-Budget-Form 

Download and save the form and hit "Back" in your web browser to 
return to the application. Once the form is completed, attach it on the 
following line. 

Town’s required Line-
Item Budget Form: 

budget.pdf  

Most Recent Fiscal Year 
Balance Sheet and Profit 
and Loss Accounting 
Statement 

Rotary Pand L.pdf  

Financial Guarantee Rotary board minutes.pdf  

 
 
Applicant must provide a copy of official minutes wherein the sponsoring 
organization approves the project and commits the organization to financial 
responsibility for carrying it out to the stage of completion.  

Please attach Budget vs. 
Actual statements for 
prior two years events. 

budgets.pdf  

Please attach Budget vs. 
Actual statements for 
prior two years events. 

rotary budget 2023.pdf  

(Section Break) 

Have you requested, 
received, or been 
awarded ATAX funding 
from other state or local 
entities for this 
project/event? 

No 

Have you received or 
been awarded ATAX 
funding from other state 
or local entities for any 
other project/event? 

No 
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TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

PRIOR RECIPIENT'S REPORT 
 
If your organization has received ATAX funding from the Town of Bluffton 
in previous years, you must complete the below information.  

If you have not received ATAX funding from the Town of Bluffton, please 
answer "No" and skip this section, and sign and submit your application. 

Has your organization 
previously received 
ATAX funds from the 
Town of Bluffton? 

Yes 

Project/Event Name MAYFEST WEEKEND IN BLUFFTON 

Year Awarded 2024 

Amount Awarded 24000.00 

Was a final report 
submitted? 

No 

If no please explain why 
and indicate when the 
final report will be 
submitted. 

will be submitted in the next 2-3 weeks; waiting on new 

treasurer's report 

What was the event's 
total attendance 

10,000 

What was the total 
number of tourists? 

3000 

What was the 
percentage of tourists? 

30% 

(Section Break) 

Please attach a copy of 
your organization's IRS 
Designation Letter 
showing your non-profit 
status . 

rotary nonprofit status.pdf  

Please upload a copy of 
your current Town of 

rotary business license.pdf  
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Bluffton Business 
License, which is 
required of all 
applicants. 

Additional Application 
Documents 

Field not completed. 

Additional Application 
Documents 

Field not completed. 

Additional Application 
Documents 

Field not completed. 

Additional Application 
Documents 

Field not completed. 

Additional Comments Field not completed. 

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 
All applicants will be required to come before the Accommodations Tax 
Advisory Committee (ATAC) and answer any and all questions when 
scheduled to do so. 

Any organization awarded funds for advertising/marketing must incorporate 
the Bluffton Heart of the Lowcountry brand logo in all promotional materials 
and advertising. 

The South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) defines a “public body” 
as any organization or corporation supported in whole or in part by public 
funds or expending public funds. If awarded, your organization's acceptance 
of public funds from the Town of Bluffton may cause your organization to 
come within the meaning of “public body” as defined by the Freedom of 
Information Act. S.C. Code Ann. §30-4-10, et seq. (Supp. 2002). Accordingly, 
this is to advise that by accepting public funds, your organization may be 
subject to the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act. 

By submitting this application, the organization certifies that it has read and 
understands the paragraphs above. The organization additionally certifies that 
it does not discriminate in any manner on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, age, sex, disability, religion, or language and that all funds that may be 
received by the applicant organization from the Town of Bluffton, South 
Carolina will be solely used for the purposes set forth in this application and 
will comply with all laws and statutes, including the South Carolina Code of 
Laws regarding Allocations of Accommodations Tax Revenues. 
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By typing your name below, you are signing this application electronically. 
You agree that your electronic signature is the legal equivalent of your manual 
signature on this application.  

Signature Mary A O'Neill 

Signatory's Title or 
Position 

Past President 

 

  

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.  
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BLUFFTON . ROTARY

Budget Overview: 2023 Rotary Budget - Contribution - FY23 P&L

July 2022 - June 2023

TOTAL

lncome

Ad & Seafood Festival

Art & Seafood Soiree'

Arts & Seafood Drinks lncome

ioiii Art & ieafood Festival

CART Fund

CONTRI BUTIONS - Miscellaneous

Foundation - lncome (Cont) - Transfered from Op

Happy Feet

Mayfest lncome

Mayfest lncome - Drinks

Mayfest lncome - Merch

Mayfest lncome - Sponsorships

Mayfest lncome - Vendor

Total Malest lncome

Polio Plus - lncome

torit tniome

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses

Arls & Seafood - Drinks Tent

Bank Charges

CONTRIBUTIONS

Back to School

Bluffton Police Dept. - Balls

CART Fund

Charitable Giving Committee

Foundation- Cont Acct - Expense

Happy Feet program

Little Library

Polio Plus

Ronald McDonald House

Scholarships

Student of the month

Total CONTRIBUTIONS

Mayfest - Exp

Mayfest - Advertising/Promotional

Mayfest - Entertainment

Mayfest-Exp-Drinks
Mayfest - Merchandise

Mayfest - Security/Police

Mayfest - Transportation

Mayfest - Trash/Bathrooms

Mayfest - Vendor Licenses and Refunds

5,000.00

30,000.00

35,000.00

400.00

500.00

4,400.00

7,300.00

19,000.00

3,000.00

8,000.00

32,000.00

62,OOO.Ob

3,520.00

$1 1 3,1 20.00

$1 13,120.00

16,000.00

100.00

1,500.00

1,200.00

400.00

20,000.00

15,400.00

7,300.00

300.00

3,520.00

1,600.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

54,220.00

8,000.00

6,000.00

8,000.00

2,500.00

7,000.00

5,000.00

3,500.00

2,000.00
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BLUFFTON . ROTARY

Budget Overview: 2023 Rotary Budget - Contribution - FY23 P&L

July 2022 - June 2023

TOTA

Total Mayfest - Exp

Total Expenses

NET OPERATING INCOME

42,000.0,

$1 12,320.0i

$aoo.o

f.f ff f f.fCOf,,f E $8OO.O

Tuesday, July 12,2022 03 14 PM GMT-04:00
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